Lynn Municipal Finance Corporation

MEMORANDUM Est. 1980
DATE: July 14, 2021

TO: LMFC Board Members/Janet Rowe, City Clerk

FROM: James M. Cowdell

SUBJECT: Meeting— Tuesday, July20, 2021 — 2:00 p.m.

Please be advised that there will be a meeting of the Lynn Municipal Finance Corporation on Tuesday,
July 20, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. via Zoom. The link has been emailed to you and is also on the bottom of this
agenda.

AGENDA

L. MINUTES
Approval of minutes (April 8, 2021)

II. FINANCIALS
Review of Monthly Financials

III. NEW BUSINESS =

LOAN REQUEST OF: Mark Cirolo 2o
Lynn Sim Sports Practice Center i ] - M
451 Broad Street, Lynn, MA e 3 A

LOAN REQUEST OF: Maybelyn Lopez >
4 Insurance, LL.C o >
614 Washington Street, Lynn, MA w

N
LOAN REQUEST OF: Shanel Anderson & Sara Bailey

Soul City Yoga
271 Western Avenue, Lynn, MA

1V. OLD BUSINESS
None

V. ADJOURNMENT

ZOOM Meeting information

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us0B6web.zoom.us/j/4527103081?2pwd=TIYreUtBcGtkV3J0SG9OjekVYRWX
0dz09

Meeting ID: 452 710 3081 - Passcode: 5B3ASn

Lynn City Hall ¢ 3 City Square, Rin. 405 ¢ Lynn, MA 01901 ¢ 781-581-9399/fax 781-581-9731



